
From: Dan Rogers 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Jaime Dubyna 
Subject: FW: Next Local Trust Committee Meeting 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 
 
 
Daniel J Rogers 
Islands Trust Vice-Chair and Gambier Area Trustee 
 
Preserving and Protecting Over 450 Islands and the Surrounding Waters in the Salish Sea 
I am humbly thankful that I live and work in the territory of the BOḰEĆEN, Cowichan, Halalt, Homalco, K’ómok, Klahoose, Lake Cowichan, 
Lekwungen, Lyackson, MÁLEXEȽ, Penelakut, Qualicum, Scia’new, selí̓lw̓itulh, SEMYOME, Shíshálh, Snaw-naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh, 

SȾÁUTW̱, Stz’uminus, SXIMEȽEȽ, T’Sou-ke, Tla’amin, Tsawwassen, We Wai Kai, Wei Wai Kum, W̱JOȽEȽP, W̱SIḴEM, and xʷməθkʷəy̓əm. 
 

From: Kathleen N Ritchie   

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:34 PM 

To: Dan Rogers 
Subject: Re: Next Local Trust Committee Meeting 

 

I was going to mention a few pump house and boat house stats, but Chris Phillips was on top of 

it. 

I will take your advice to provide comments early and often on the draft foreshore document, and 

ensure other Plumper Covers are in the loop. 

Cheers for now. 

 

Oh and good luck with that Gambier cabin development issue. 

 

Regards 

 

Chris Ritchie 

 

On Jan 29, 2021, at 10:55 AM, Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote: 

 
Hello Islanders .   The next meeting of the Gambier Island Local Trust Committee ( LTC) will be on 
Thursday February 4th commencing at 10:30 AM.   We are continuing these meeting virtually.   All the 
information you need to join or observe the meeting is here 
.   http://www.islandstrust.bc.ca/islands/local-trust-areas/gambier/meeting-calendar-agendas-minutes/ 
  
Please note two items.   First, there will be a Public Hearing related to a rezoning application.   ( Notice 
attached to this email. )   The material related to the Public Hearing is separate from the Agenda in the 
Public Hearing Binder.   As per the notice, you can submit comments during the hearing or in writing 
before.   

mailto:drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca
http://www.islandstrust.bc.ca/islands/local-trust-areas/gambier/meeting-calendar-agendas-minutes/


Secondly, please note the staff report regarding the Keats Island Foreshore protection project of the 
LTC.   This reports builds on the work of the Keats Foreshore working group of the past 18 plus 
months.   The LTC will now be considering what steps to take in response to the report, community 
feedback and the work of the group.   
  
As always, there will be opportunity in Town Hall for public comment ( as well as during the public 
hearing). 
  
Regards 
  
Dan 
  
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
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